CE - 939 Morgan - Booth House ' c. 1850

John W, Morgan was the owner of the mid 19th century two
s tory five bay center hall single pile frame house on
Pinewood Road, northwest of Harleville, A modern single story
frame kitchen addition on the east side has replaced an

earlier log kitchen on similar proportions.
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The Morgan-Booth House c¢. 1850 is a two story five
bay by one rcom center hall frame house on Pinewood Road
and west of Barleville, Md. The house faces south with the
primary gable running east/west.

The main block once had a 1% story log section attached
to the east end which has been removed and replaced with
a modern kitchen addition. The main block rests on a
fieldstone basement and is sheathed with unpainted weather-
board. The medium sloped roof is covered with composition tile.

The south facade is symmebtrical with a central entrance
and corresponding 6/6 sash windows., The window surrounds
have a thumb molding for a baeband. Mid 19th century two
panel shutters with ogee molded insets and star-shaped
shutter docs are attached to the first floor windows and
louvered shutters to the second floor. The front door has
a later glazed dorm five light sidelights with panel
below. The transom is covered,

The gable ends« are typically plain with two four pane
attic lights that flank the interior end brick chimneys.
Simple bargeboards close the gable ends. A boxed cornice
does stretch across the front and back of the house with a
small bed molding. A front porch was once attached to the
house but has been removed.

The back of the house is typical of mid 19th century
five bay houses with a rear hall entrance and lower 6/6
sash for stair illumination. The other 6/6 sash are
symmetrically placed. ’

The interior was not open for inspection but assumed
detailed with mid 19th century woodwork.

Farm structures include a two story frame barn with
side granaries and central passage with double door, and
other common mid 19th century buildings.
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Permission was not granted to talte photographs of this
house. The structure is another example of the mid 19th
century five bay single pile "Georgian'" House., The form

is commonly found throughout the mid-atlantic region.

This specific structure has retained all of its mid 19th
century detailing and architectural significance, The log
section that was alluded to may have been the first structure
with this as a later expansion. The house appears on the
1877 Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas under the name of

~—_ John W, Morgan.
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